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C nthla L Ra 
(b)(6) From: ' David Sangei

i 

Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 4:18 PM - 

To: Cynthia L Rapp _ 

Subject: Fie: Checking in 
‘ (b)(3) 

That's great, and I'll keep the afternoon as flexible as I can. You mi ht want 45 minutes, si '
' 

throu h about 25 ages of text. Also, we now have draft of the ihe book, 
l 

g P lmmrb><<’»> 
remember !T"ortunate1y, others did.) That s only 1,500 words, but they will be new to him. And that s thetotality 
of the discussion of these topics in the book. r 

David 

On Wed, Apr 4, 2012 at 3152 (b)(?>) 

OK, you are penciled in for 2-2:30. But you know how this works; you might slide a bit either way, so if you could keep 
that flexibility it would be great. Thanks so much, David - Didi 

From: David Sangei 
i 

. (b)(6) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 3:02 PM 

T0: Cynthia L Rapp 
Subject: Re: Checking in 

You got it. 

cheers, 

David 

On Wed, Apr 4, 2012 at 1:54 (b)(3) 

Can you keep 2-4 on Monday free? That looks like the best shot. 

W M. m..-..~.-..i. . 

(W6) From: David Sange 
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 1:33 PM
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To: Cynthia L Rapp 
Subject: Re: Checking in 

Hi Didi, 

Yes, as I said in the last note, can't let a full chapter escape my hands. But happy to go through it with him. I can 
make Monday work. Up in Cambridge Tuesday and Weds. Can you see if he's got some time on Monday? 

cheers, 

David 

On Wed, Apr 4, 2012 at 1:29 (W3 

David - I am assuming the Higher Authority doesn’t want to let the full chapter out of your custody. Can we go 
ahead and set up some time to circle back with Michael, because I am sure he is going to want to step through

_ 

text to make sure that the information, when viewed holistically, does not close off options. 

I’ve confirmed that Michael will be back M-Th of next week, Can you let me know about your available on 
those days? Thanks, Didi

p
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